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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Swee Keong Teo <SweeKeongTeo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:54 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Joanne Tan Jo Ann; suria@erzatleemotor.com; 

erzat@erzatleemotor.com; Nur Hidayah; Claim Motor
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT                  MSFCIL Ref: D24010876MFCT/TPD-2/TJ
Attachments: 6a. MSA.pdf; Our Ref: FBU9218X Your Ref: SHA8238D CLAIMANT: MOHAMMED 

NUR ILHAM BIN MOHAMMED NAZRI INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO. 
FBU9218X AND SHA8238D ALONG PETIR ROAD ON 10TH DECEMBER 2024 AT 
17:30HOURS NOTICE FOR PRE-REPAIR

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find aƩached documents for survey assignment. 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHA8238D 
TP Vehicle No      : FBU9218X 
Claim No           : D24010876MFCT 
Workshop Name      : ERZAT LEE TYRES PTE LTD 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Without Prejudice - No EsƟmate, Nno Video submiƩed 
 
Created By         : TEOSWEE 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
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